AGENDA AFPD BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Tuesday, March 20, 2018

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AMADOR FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
COUNTY ADMINISTRATION CENTER
810 Court Street
Jackson, California 95642

AGENDA
--10:30.m. --

Please Note: All Board of Directors meetings are recorded.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related
modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the Clerk of the Board staff, at (209) 223-6391
or (209) 223-6646(fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the
meeting. Assisted hearing devices are available in the Board Chambers for public use during all public meetings.

Pursuant to Government Code 54957.5, all materials relating to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the
Board of Directors which are provided to a majority or all of the members of the Board by Board members, staff or the public
within 72 hours of but prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection, at and after the time of such distribution, in
the office of the Clerk of the Board of Directors, 810 Court Street, Jackson, California 95642, Monday through Friday, between
the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., except for County holidays. Materials distributed to a majority or all of the members of
the Board at the meeting will be available for public inspection at the public meeting if prepared by the members of the Board
or District staff and after the public meeting if prepared by some other person. Availability of materials related to agenda items
for public inspection does not include materials that are exempt from public disclosure under Government Code sections
6253.5, 6254, 6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.2.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA: Off-agenda items must be approved by the Board pursuant to Section 54954.2 of
the Government Code.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only; no action will be taken. Any person
may address the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of the AFPD Board of Directors; however, any
matter that requires action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action
at a subsequent Board meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

(1) BUDGET APPROPRIATION: To increase revenues and expenditures to reflect insurance
claim payments received and invoices paid for the insurance claim on Engine 5111, and
transfer funds from Fixed Assets to new Loan Principal and Loan Interest line items per
Auditors instruction.

(2) VEHICLE MAINTENANCE REPORT: Report of expenses for maintenance and repair of
District vehicle fleet.

(3) REVISION TO EXHIBIT A - COST OF LIVING INCREASE FOR NON-
REPRESENTED EMPLOYEES: Request to give all non-represented employees a 2%
COLA.

(AFPD AGENDA) 1 (03/20/2018)



AGENDA AFPD BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(4) LONGEVITY PAY FOR NON-REPRESENTED EMPLOYEES: Request to apply same
longevity pay to non-represented employees as represented employees.

(5) REVISION TO EXHIBIT A - COMPACTION INCREASE FOR BATTALION
CHIEFS: Request of a one time 2% increase to the Battalion Chief pay scale to relieve
impaction between Battalion Chiefs and Captains.

MISCELLANEOUS MATTERS

(6) MINUTES: Review and approval of the regular minutes of the Board of Directors meeting
of February 20, 2018, as presented or revised.

CLOSED SESSION may be called for labor negotiations (pursuant to Government Code §54957.6), personnel
matters (pursuant to Government Code §54957), real estate negotiations/acquisitions (pursuant to Government Code
§54956.8), and/or pending or potential litigation (pursuant to Government Code §54956.9).

(7) PROPERTY NEGOTIATION: Discussion and possible action relative to real estate
negotiations/acquisitions (pursuant to Government Code §54956.8)

(8) DISIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE: Discussion and possible action relative to subject
matter (pursuant to Government Code §54957)

(9) CLOSED SESSION MINUTES: Review and approval of the closed session minutes of the
Board of Directors meeting of February 20, 2018, as presented or revised.

ADJOURNMENT

(AFPD AGENDA) 2 (03/20/2018)



AGENDA TRANSMITTAL FORM

— Regular Agenda

To: Amador Fire Protection Board of Directors [] ConsentAgenda
S e e e e T T T D Blue Slip
Date: 03/20/2018 [0 closed Session
Meeting Date Requested:
From:  David Bellerive Phone Ext. x391 03/20/2018
(Department Head - plea

N
Department Head Signature “‘-\/ M/CW

Agenda Title:
BUDGET APPROPRIATION

Summary: (Provide detailed summary of the purpose of this item; attach additional page if necessary)

Budget appropriation to increase revenues and expenditures to reflect insurance claim payments received and invoices paid for
the insurance claim on Engine 5111, and transfer funds from Fixed Assets to new line items for Loan Principal and Loan Interest as

instructed by the Auditor.

Recommendation/Requested Action:
Approve as submitted

Fiscal Impacts (attach budget transfer form if appropriate) Staffing Impacts

budget transfer form attached

Is a 4/5ths vote required? 4 No[] Contract Attached: Yes [] No O N/A
‘ - Resolution Attached: Yes[] No[J NA
(;ommmee plew b Ordinance Attached Yes[] N[ NA
ame
Comments:
Committee Recommendation:
Request Reviewed by:
Chairman Counsel
Auditor GSA Director
CAO Risk Management

Distribution Instructions:

Auditor

FOR CLERK USE ONLY

Meeting Date Time Item # \

2 /20 /18 10:30 e

Board Action: Approved Yes No

Unanimous Vote: Yes_ No__

Ayes: Resolution Ordinance Other:
Noes Resolution Ordinance
Absent: Comments:
Loy A new ATF is required from | hereby certify this is a true and correct copy of action(s) taken and entered into the official
Distributed on records of the Amador Fire Protection District.
e Department
Completed by For meeting ATTEST:
of AFPD Board Clerk




DATE: 3/20/2018
REQUESTED BY éﬁjww DEPARTMENT Amador Fire Protection District
David Bellerive, Fire Chief
APPROVED BY DISTRICT BOARD: DATE:
APPROVED BY AUDITOR CONTROLLER: DATE:
JOURNAL ENTRY NO:
BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS REVENUES APPROPRIATIONS
DEPT# ACCOUNT# INCREASE $ | DECREASE $ |FUND/DEPT #| REVENUE # | INCREASE $ | DECREASE $
8550 51700 $26,293.39 101455-8550 47890 $26,293.39
8550 56200 $65,446.91
8550 55201 $56,746.48
8550 55202 $8,700.43

REASON FOR THE REQUEST:

We received a check for $26,293.39 from our insurance company, to cover the current cost of repairs for Engine 5111
which was involved in an accident. We deposited the check into Miscellanious Revenue (47890) and paid a claim to
Burton's Fire in the same amount for the repairs out of Maintenance Equipment (51700).

We budgeted the monies for the Loan on Engine 5141 in fixed assets (56200), but per the Auditor those monies need to
be paid out of newly created line items, 55201 for the Prinicple on the Loan, and 55202 for the Interest.




AGENDA TRANSMITTAL FORM S
To: Amador Fire Protection Board of Directors [] ConsentAgenda
D Blue Slip
Date: 3/20/18 [0 Closed Session
Meeting Date Requested:
From: David Bellerive Phone Ext. 391 3/20/18
(Department Head - please type
Department Head Signature i —b € _r—
Agenda Title:
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE REPORT

Summary: (Provide detailed summary of the purpose of this item; attach additional page if necessary)
Report of expenses for maintenance and repair of District vehicle fleet.
Recommendation/Requested Action:
Review attached report
Fiscal Impacts (attach budget transfer form if appropriate) Staffing Impacts None
None
EETE I L ves[] No Contract Attached: Yes[[] N[ NA

Resolution Attached: Yes[] N[ NA

- —
ﬁ°mm'“ee peview: P Ordinance Attached ves [] N[] NA
ame

Comments:

Committee Recommendation:

Request Reviewed by:

Chairman Counsel

Auditor GSA Director
CAO Risk Management

Distribution Instructions:

FOR CLERK USE ONLY

Meeting Date 3 /30//8 Time /O ',SO b : Item # Q_

Board Action: Approved Yes No Unanimous Vote: Yes_No__

Ayes: Resolution Ordinance Other:

Noes Resolution Ordinance

Absent: Comments:

e A new ATF is required from I hereby certify this is a true and correct copy of action(s) taken and entered into the official
Distributed on records of the Amador Fire Protection District.

R Department

Completed by For meeting ATTEST:

AFPD Board Clerk
of




July 1,

2017/18 Repair Hours / February Total Cost of
. L il
<¢=.. n_m . VIN wou:.::-_n anam::. Comments (utor Dates Maintenance Performed (description) Total Cost <w_=n €
Description | License Number | of Fiscal Reading service, Misc, etc. . starting July
applicable] this Month
Year pelatlo 2016
Mileage
C-5100 - 2015 I FMSKBARTFGB5939 19,530 23,986 $294.62
Ford Explorer (B} 1460509 $0.00
AWD
C-5101 - 2010 162,270 167,897 8/15/17  |Jackson Tire - 4 New Cooper Tires ($834.99) $7,725.50
Ford IFMJU1GS9AEA43199 10/31/2017 |Steins - Rplc Transmission, C-Service, Fix Clunking in rear ($4801.80) $0.00
Expedition (E} 1305976 -
XLT 4x4
C-5103 - 2016 19,611 34,413 8/15/17  |Elk Grove Ford - Warranty Work ($0.00) $626.76
Ford F250 4x4 8/29/17 |Steins - C Svc ($115.14)
IFT7X2B60GEA66410 9/12/17  |Riebes - Pre Dexcool ($12.92) $0.00
{E} 1485648 11/7/17  [Riebes - Foamtune-up ($25.84) ’
12/27/17 |Jackson Tire - 4 Tire Rotation ($20.00)
1/9/18 Steins Auto - A Service ($82.49)
C-5104 - Chief 92,337 98,156 8/29/17  |Jackson Tire - 4 New GY Tires ($960.46) $2,758.44
2011 Ford F250 10/31/2017 | Autozone - Qil ($6.10)
4x4 IFTTX2B62BEA30761 11/28/17 |Steins - B Svc. ($114.06) $23.69
{E} 1306800 1/16/18  [Steins - A Svc. ($82.49) -
1/30/18  [Jackson Tire - 1 New Tire ($240.12)
2/13/18 |Riebes - Black Mats ($23.69)
C-5105 - Chief 67,531 72,002 7/25/2017 |Foothill Garage & Wrecking - 4 New Tires ($1025.94) $4,256.46
2012 Ford 10/17/2017 |Steins - Headlights Repair ($141.37)
Expedition 4x4 | 1FMJUIGSXCEF67187 12/5/17  |Jackson Tire - Mount Winter Tires ($34.00) $619.88
{E} 1401123 12/12/17 [Riebes - Wiper Blades ($21.52) :
12/12/17 [Steins - C Service ($390.07)
2/20/18 |Steins - Coolant Leak Repair ($619.88)
C-5106 -2009 IFTSX21569EA15399 65,530 69,055 12/27/17 {Steins - C Service (799.80) $0.00 $3,055.78
Ford F250 4x4 {E} 1294991 ’
P-5108 - 2002 129,000 00S - Notin use| 91217 Eo.com - Battery and Parts ($155.25) $1,847.32
Ford IFMZU73E02ZB69571 Donate/Surplus | ©/19/17 |Steins - A sve. ($74.54) $0.00
Expedition L P 10/3/2017 |America's Tire - 4 New Tires ($521.40)
79,797 00S - Blown 8/1/17  [Riebes - Antifreeze (349.52) $3,217.24
Rescue 1 1999 WFTRR Kk 11/7/2017 |Doug Veerkamp - B Service ($411.90)
Ford F350 dxd | | (@ 100557 mm“m.vmmw 11/28/17 | Doug Veerkamp - Tow (8660.00) $0.00
Donat 12/12/17 |Riebes - Coolant ($31.22)
—— 1/16/18  |Steins - Coolant Bottle Repair ($104.46)




T

/




